

Іваночко Соломія

QA ENGINEER TESTER

27 листопада

▼ Готова до відряджень: Моршин

Вік: 35 років

Режим роботи: віддалена робота

Категорії: HR, управління персоналом, IT, WEB фахівці

✓ Перебуваю в шлюбі
✓ Є діти

Увійдіть або заресструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

SOLOMIIA IVANOCHKO

PROFILE

My curiosity led me to the QA engineer course. And not for nothing, because I got to the point. I am a good observer and pay attention to details, so it helped me to finish the course perfectly and to get a lot of positive feedback from the tutors after completing the homework and thesis.

During the course I looked for the bugs on the chosen website, wrote the test cases and the checklists. I have mastered writing the bug reports, studied software QA methodologies, learned what Agile, Scrum and Kanban are. Studied API testing, worked with Selenium, SQL, Postman, Trello. Did the mobile testing.

I sincerely want to realize myself in this direction and hope for your feedback.

EXPERIENCE

PERSONNEL OFFICER 2019 - Present Maintaining personnel documents Calculation of salary, sick and vacation pay Reporting

TRANSLATOR
Small private enterprise "Temp"
2011-2019

Translation of technical documentation
Conducting negotiation with clients and partners
Preparation documents for contracts
Keeping business documentation
Sales
Organization of advertising
Organization of international trips

EDUCATION

QA/QC ENGINEER COURSE Online University 'Dotli" 2022 - 2023 BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC RELATIONS Ivan Franko National University of Lviv 2014 - 2017

MASTER'S DEGREE IN FOREIGN LANGUAGES (ENGLISH) Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University 2007 - 2013

SECONDARY SCHOOL K. Maletskyi Morshyn lyceum 1996 - 2007